

WGO October Meeting Minutes

October 18th 4pm

In Attendance: Sara P, Sara N, Nan, Sandy

Sara P. Continues to work on College Correspondence partners and addresses. She is having trouble getting responses.

Heather wasn't in attendance to hear about the next Pens & Prayers

We will do a Tie Blanket event after church on Nov. 14th (edited since Oct 18th meeting). Nan is taking over the getting materials. Sara and Sara will work on Music and getting scissors (or alerting others to bring them to the event).

Our future Confirmation/Congregation Events will be: Common Cup Backpack filling, a storytelling event, & yard work tentatively in Jan, March, & May. Sara will connect with the Faith Formation table to coordinate dates.

The Book Study will meet again at the Arts Center on Nov 2nd (through pg 145) and December 7th (finish book).

To Advocate we plan to invite people to a Public Forum on Housing Issues sponsored by JLRC on Sunday Jan 23rd

The next table meeting will be Nov. 15th. We hope to meet virtually (by e-mail) as we will have just finished our Nov event and have no events to plan for until the new year.